

Angjelkoski Bojan

Hilandarska 73, Nova Pazova – Serbia

Email: me@bangjelkoski.com

Phone: +381694082888 | +38977656668

A committed professional who specializes in web development and other programming techniques to develop creative and innovative web applications. Quick to assimilate new ideas and concepts and demonstrating a logical and analytical approach to solving complex problems and issues. I would love to learn and improve my knowledge and earn experience in team work, back and front end development, and programming.

Education and qualifications:

- 2013 – 2018 **Graduated from University of Belgrade**
Faculty of Electrical Engineering
Module: Telecommunications and Information Technology
- 2010 – 2013 **Technical High School**
Computer science and programming

Work experience:

- 2017 – Present **Nulisec s.r.o**
Building Web Applications using modern frameworks like Laravel and VueJS.

Description: Currently working on a B2B e-commerce marketplace platform – <https://nulisec.com>. Successfully built an e-commerce Content Management System.

- 2016 – 2017 **NG Solutions CH**
Building Web Applications, RESTful API's, Content Management Systems using Laravel, Sass, PHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, Ajax ...

Description: Was in charge in designing a concept and building Content Management System for Restaurants.

- 2015 – 2016 **GreatWebsites**
Wordpress and Opencart web design, custom PHP development, PSD to HTML, redesigns, non-responsive to responsive etc.

Description: Built wordpress and opencart websites.

- 2010 – 2015 **Freelancer**

Skills and Technologies:

- HTML5,
- CSS (Native, Sass, Less)
- PHP (Native, Laravel)
- MySQL
- Javascript (Vanilla, Vue, jQuery, ES6)
- RESTful API's,
- Object Oriented Programming,
- MVC Patterns,
- GIT, SVN, Bitbucket,
- Basic Linux knowledge,
- Estimation of tasks, JIRA,
- Basic Photoshop/Illustrator knowledge,
- Responsive Design patterns,
- Tailwind, Bootstrap, Materialize, Bulma, Semantic UI,
- PSD to Responsive Design,
- Programming in C, C++, Pascal

Accomplishments:

- **Booksi - Rental & Directory Management CMS**
Booksi is a Rental and Directory management CMS built in Laravel. Its designed as a Web Application that provides the customer fully operational website in minutes. It should have been similar to AirBnb, but I have added additional functionalities there that made Booksi even better. I have built Booksi from scratch by myself, without any help. Its very successfully on codecanyon, and it has a lot of positive reviews (its rated 5.00 on codecanyon). You can read more about Booksi at <http://booksicms.com> or <https://goo.gl/KUCd2X>.

Portfolio - You can read more about me and the projects I have built on my personal website: <https://bangjelkoski.com>

Additional skills and Achievements:

IT skills:

- Confident in Microsoft Office packages,
- Basic Knowledge in Social Media marketing.
- Basic Knowledge in SEO.

Other skills:

- Writing and fluently speaking English language,
- Quick learner,

- Eye for details,
- Able to take the initiative, to be productive and efficient
- Team Player,
- Analytical and problem solver
- Responsible professional,

Contests:

- Participated in lots of programming national and regional contests,
- Participated in lots of math and physics national and regional contests.

Social Networks and Contact

- Website: <https://bangjelkoski.com>
- LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/bangjelkoski>
- Twitter: <https://twitter.com/bangjelkoski>
- Github: <https://github.com/bangjelkoski>
- Email: me@bangjelkoski.com